
 

 

 
 
 

                                                  December 17, 2025 
 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 
 
 
TO: FMPA Members 
 
FROM: Sharon Samuels 
 
SUBJECT: Wastewater Pipes, Valves, & Fittings - Bid Award STATUS – ITB# 2019-021 
 
******************************************************************************************************** 
The current Purchase and Delivery of Wastewater Pipes, Valves, & Fittings Bid Award expires 
December 31, 2025.  The Joint Purchase Project is currently reviewing the Award with 
Ferguson Waterworks.  Due to slow responses from the manufacturer, the process is taking 
longer than expected.  To allow for a thorough review, Ferguson has agreed to a one-month 
extension of the current award.  
 
Upon receipt of Ferguson Waterworks response to the extension opportunity, the 
Participating Members will determine whether to rebid or extend the award by mutual consent. 
 
The one-month extension will expire January 31, 2026.  If you have any questions, please 
give me a call. 
 
 


